
 

 

 
 
 
 
25 November 2016 
 

 

Dear  

 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 REQUEST REF: 1015-16 

 

Thank you for your email of 28 October asking for information under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) 2000. You asked:  
 
How much does the maintenance of the turf Tennis court at the British Embassy in Paris (35 
rue du Faubourg Saint-Honoré, 75008 Paris) cost per year?  
 

I am writing to confirm that we have now completed the search for the information which you 

requested.   

 

I can confirm that the Foreign and Commonwealth Office (FCO) does hold information 

relevant to your request.  

 
The annual cost is approximately €717.  
 
The tennis court is used at official functions where the Embassy works to promote British 

businesses in France and is also hired out which helps cover the maintenance costs and 

ensure value for money. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Facilities Management Client Unit 

 

We keep and use information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998.  We may release this personal information to other UK 
government departments and public authorities. 
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